



June 21, 2012

Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
USA

RE: FCC ID:PIDASMAX3700
Form 731 CN: EA641636
Subject: Files uploaded twice

Dear Madam/Sir,

- 1) Due to our or FCC server malfunction I did not see the Attachment Upload Results information that "Schematic diagram" and "Parts list" files passed, so they were uploaded twice, but they are wholly identical files.
- 2) Also please disregard "Operational description" file without confidentiality uploaded by mistake and use confidential Correct operational description, as asked in Request for confidentiality.

We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Many thanks in advance.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Cherniavsky".

Marina Cherniavsky, certification engineer
p/p Michael Nikishin,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Nikishin".

EMC & Radio Group Manager
Hermon Laboratories